Planning & Zoning Agenda
November 121, 2024



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, November 12'", 2024
City Meeting Room — 74 6'" Street

Agenda

Regular Meeting: 6:00 PM

1.

Approval of October 14, 2024 meeting minutes.

Review, Discussion and Decision for Fence & Certificate of Appropriateness. (R-1) (Historic
District) @ 135 17" Street, Block 104 Lots 6-7. For Jamey & Kelli Moore - Owner;
Contractor: TBD

Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure (R-2) @ 211 13" Street, Block 146
Lots 6-7. For Leon O’Neal - Owner; Contractor: TBD

Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure (R-2) @ 156 Sawyer Lane, Block
248 Lot 2. For Grayson & Lindsay Shepard - Owner; Contractor: TBD

Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure (R-1) @ 27 Myrtle Avenue, Block
8 Lot 16. For Al & Donna Ingle - Owner; Contractor: Self

Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure (Pool) (R-2) @ 166 215t Avenue,
Block 245 Lots 6-7. For Ron Nippe - Owner; Contractor: Self

Review, Discussion and Decision for Fence & Certificate of Appropriateness. (R-1) (Historic
District) @ 149 10t Street, Block 72 Lot 8. For Ryan Mills - Owner; Contractor: Self

Other/New Business:

Outstanding/Unresolved Issues:

Motion to adjourn the meeting.



Minutes

October 14, 2024



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, October 14™, 2024
City Meeting Room — 74 6" Street
Minutes

Attendance: Joe Taylor, Myrtis Wynn, Jim Bachrach, Lee McLemore, Bobby Miller, Elizabeth

Milliken, Greg Golgowski

Reqgular Meeting: 6:00 PM

1. Approval of September 9", 2024 meeting minutes.
a. Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2" by Myrtis Wynn. All in favor — motion

carried.

2. Review, Discussion and Decision for Fence. (R-1) @ 190 Avenue B, Block 58 Lot 5. For Roy
& Becky Morton - Owner; Contractor: James Pendleton
a. Motion to approve by Bobby Miller; 2"¢ by Elizabeth Milliken. All in favor — motion

carried.

3. Review, Discussion and Decision for Fence (R-2) @ 278 Palmer Pointe Unit E1, Block Bld.
E Unit 1. For Martha & Don Davis - Owner; Contractor: TBD
a. Motion to approve by Greg Golgowski; 2"¢ by Jim Bachrach. All in favor — motion

carried.

4. Review, Discussion and Decision for Fence & Certificate of Appropriateness (R-1) (Historic
District) @ 129 10t Street, Block 71 Lot 8. For Gregory Perkins - Owner; Contractor: TBD

a. Motion to approve by Lee McLemore; 2" by Myrtis Wynn. All in favor — motion

carried.

5. Review, Discussion and Decision for Pervious Pavers (R-1) @ 130 Sawyer Lane, Block 117

Lot 10. For Georgia Leonard - Owner; Contractor: Kilgore’s Brick Pavers & Tile, Inc.
a. Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2" by Bobby Miller. All in favor — motion

carried.

6. Review, Discussion and Decision for Sign & Certificate of Appropriateness (C-2) (Historic
District) @ 90 A 8th Street, Block 32 Lot 3. For Daphne Evanoff - Owner; Contractor: TBD
i




CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, October 14%, 2024
City Meeting Room — 74 6 Street
Minutes

a. Motion to approve contingent upon Special Exception approval by Bobby Miller;

2" py Jim Bachrach. All in favor — motion carried.

Other/New Business:

e November meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 12" due to the Veterans Day
holiday.

Outstanding/Unresolved Issues:

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Jim Bachrach; 2"¢ by Bobby
Miller. All in favor - meeting adjourned.



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
QUASI-JUDICIAL PUBLIC HEARING
MONDAY, October 14", 2024
City Meeting Room — 74 6™ Street
Minutes

Attendance: Joe Taylor, Myrtis Wynn, Jim Bachrach, Lee McLemore, Bobby Miller, Elizabeth Milliken, Greg

Golgowski

Quasi-Judicial Public Hearing:

1. Discussion & Decision for proposed Bed & Breakfast use in the C/2 Zone at 90 8" Street, more
specifically described as Block 32 Lot 3 for Daphne Evanoff- Owner; Representative — Self. Applicant
is requesting approval of a special exception for a Bed & Breakfast.

d.

b.
.
d

oo

Meeting began 6:15PM.

Staff provided details on proof of notice, as shown in staff report.

Ex Parte Communications were disclosed — none to report.

City Attorney provided a brief description of the documentation included in the agenda
packet and staff report.

Applicant, Daphne Evanoff, presented her request.

The board presented a few questions — Bobby Miller asked how the parking would be
provided, Myrtis Wynn inquired on the exact location of the studio, and Greg Golgowski
inquired on the use of the alley. Applicant assured that the two required parking spots are
accounted for on site, gave direction on location, and assured there was no special use of the
alley being requested or needed.

City Attorney reviewed the City Planner report — City Planner was not able to attend the
meeting.

Citizen Bonnie Davis offered public comments and thanked the applicant for rehabbing the
structure and stated she would normally object to this use, but this property is not
neighboring traditional R-1 uses. She noted concerns on the precedent being set and the use
increasing the value of the lot. Her suggested conditions were — Special Exception valid as
long as historic structure remains, note the geography of the neighbors, and state a time limit
for the Special Exception.

City Attorney reviewed the City Planner report — City Planner was not able to attend the
meeting.

Jim Bachrach made a motion to grant the Special Exception use as a Bed & Breakfast with the
specific condition of the Special Exception only being valid as long as the historic structure
remains “as is”. 2" by Bobby Miller — all in favor, motion carried.

Other/New Business:

Qutstanding/Unresolved Issues:

Jim Bachrach made a motion to adjourn the meeting, 2" by Bobby Miller — all in favor, meeting adjourned.



Certificate of Appropriateness & Fence

135 17 Street



ok Official Use OnZQl'
h Date Received: O/ A2
City of Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Mesting Date; m
o . 5 FeesDue: O
Application for Development/Site Plan Approval Date Fees Paid: ——
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Contractor Name  I5land. fence.

Address 1299 | ‘ State License # ¥ (I|0'73i3 City License # Lllplitpe 5S¢
City ﬁp@ iUy Coolpr State ji Zip 423, Email
Phone ’740 e %Z[ “D3e3 Phone Y50 - 55& ~ & B .')'/

PROJECT TYPE

|:| New Construction

[ ] Addition

I:l Alteration/Renovation

‘:l Relocation

I:I Demolition

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Street Address (911 Address): |25 | Tt S

City & State: ,QCF& |4 !Q’ld , Zip: _ 239310
Parcel 1D #: Block: |OHY Lot: (-7
Zoning District: g & \N] Historic Ditl@ [ 1 Non-Historic District

FEMA Flood Zone:

OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Certificate of Appropriateness RequnedVQ/ N This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: Rear: Side: land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lot?@/N Street Sides: Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: building permit is authorized to be issued.
STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:
— Wt S LDC,
City Staff
Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official. @

Applicant Initial



Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the t;)xisting structure(s).
; 2/ ¢l = ] Voo ) Y —}‘,LI I

 PROJECT SCOPE MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIPTION ~ FLPRODUCT
| APPROVAL#

[Siding =~ - € SSETCCoee e | |

Doors

- Windows | - |

\
i
' 1 i

‘Roofing | 1

| i i |

| ! ) R L -

| Foundation |

- Shutters - i

i'_fdféﬁkiiéél_{" -
|

Fenciném

 Driveways/Sidewalks | I l .

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be'requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10.

1/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
1/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

1/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

P 17, seet ,%5 Ry

DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



NOLLYANNO4 8vis

ALJYONOD NO
ONITIIMA d3Nvad
JoOM AdOLS—L

. 4
/
/ [
v, TIYMavaH
\\Ap;mr QOOM

‘FSINOV £2°0
«F0L,. A007d 3 T

i, SN et O
gop A0 AT T NN\ S s
N N
0% ~ nuc-.. P&..v& TN N NS AN
\ oy T A o
o\ = 7 N o 0 iy
. N AR
% o = ww 1 RN
( 1831 NI ) _ AT ANVAINOD HDONVINSNI H1LLL ODVIIHD
. il “V'd 'NVONNQA VNNOdJ
ﬂﬂﬂﬂh T DT EDVOIMOWN ALLNNODSSOUD
I oc _ “DIOO ITTE 33 TIOON STV [
dIVOS DIHdVED :0L AILLYED ATANNS AAVANNOL 40 LVId

A




Accessory Structure

211 13" Street



Official Use Only
Date Received:  \0/22 o
¥ |:Meeting Date:. A\/[2

City opralachlcola Planmng & Zoning

Fees Due: 50,
Application for Development/Site Plan Approval Date Fees Paid: _10] 1 A
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
r I .
Owner € 01 l,',l . C] }\) ees | Q- Contractor Name TBD
Address O .  she i State License # City License #
City ."'\\]’1‘(,\&1 {2 Ln ad e State ‘ L Zip S22+ | Email |
Phone 2S0- 5a3 - 11 89 Phone
PROJECT TYPE

I:‘ New Construction l:l Fence

El Addition E’ Repair

D Alteration/Renovation - I:l Certiﬁcate of Appropriateness

[] Relocation Other 3\ 1’ ]

D Demolition

PROPERTY INFORMATION /
Street Address (911 Address) A - VDT Shee) =9 neds AD be yor ihved as U Pldvess
City & State: \( Nachiy ¢ T  y bz . Zip: 333 >0 ’ g
Parcel ID # (1= 115 - OB~ ¥ 330~ 019~ 04110 Block: _|4(, Lot: (p171']
Zoning District: ) [ ]Historic District [ * ] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone:
OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Certificate of Appropriateness Required? Y /N This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: |S _ Rear: & Side: & land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lo %reet Sides: | & Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: “0 building permit is authorized to be issued.
STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:
—Weets LDVC
City Staff
Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDQ ) Plg se  be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official.

Apphc:mt Initial

e N ==
s



ag

e $Wd

Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
‘architectiiral elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

5128 ¢

[ N 1k

EITOR 18]

leow. 4o

PROJECT SCOPE

3
r
:
L

Siding

| MANUFACTURER | PRODUCT DESCRIPTION | FLPRODUCT

!

APPROVAL #

Doors

Windows

Roofing

Trim

Foundation

Shutters

Porch/Deck

Fencing

Driveways/Sidewalks

Other

o \’\ <ol

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.




CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10.

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

. I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in

NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

/D-23- o)y s i 0AQ

DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



Owners, Builders, Developers

PLASE NOTE:

1. If the proposed development is located within the City’s Historic District; a Certificate of
Appropriateness from the City’s Planning & Zoning Board and Architectural Review
Committee is necessary before any permitting can take place.

2. Required site plan elements and the Development Order/Certificate of Appropriateness
applications are due 10 BUSINESS DAYS prior to the scheduled monthly meeting (second
Monday of each month) of the Planning & Zoning Board.

3. Residential site plan approvals are valid for one year after issuance. If a building permit is
not obtained within a year after receiving P&Z approval, the applicant must re-apply and
receive P&Z approval again. (Commercial site plan approvals are valid for two years.)

4, After you have received your Planning & Zoning Approval and/or Certificate of
Appropriateness, whichever applies, take all development documents to the Building
Department at 192 Coach Wagoner Blvd, Apalachicola to apply for your building permit. A
P&7 Development Order Application is not a building permit application — there will be
building permit forms to fill out. Building permit issuance and all inspections will be
coordinated with the Building Department Clerk. Please be advised that additional
documentation may be required by the Building Clerk or Building Official. Please email
buildingdept@cityofapalachicola.com or call City Hall at (850)653-7592 with any permitting
questions.

5. Land Development regulations can be found on the City of Apalachicola website @
www.cityofapalachicola.com.

6. Please note that if any shrubs are planted or any materials (concrete, gravel, etc.) are placed
in the City Right of Way that there is a possibility of removal at no expense to the City.

1t is our intent to save you time any money in your plan preparation! The City of Apalachicola Planning
& Zoning Board is a seven-member citizen board that also sits as the City’s Architectural Review Board.
Our responsibilities include protecting the historical character of the City. By working with the Planning
& Zoning Board to obtain a Certificate of Appropriateness, your development will not only proceed
more smoothly, but will also enhance the City 5 architectural integrity and historical character of

Apalachicola.
Bréé Robinson Thank you,
(;itz ];Izan(l]l;gs PLANNNG & ZONING BOARD \
(850)323- CITY OF APALACHICOLA 4

brobinson@cityofapalachicola.com

Applicant Initial



Lo bk

Alley

Lo T+

¥ lots o o

_ 00 R
o |m
N b +
f) (-
Q'g T e
i ol A
"
-
o
z
o \D
54 "
&y [ 1
P
54| Shed2 Q
< ‘é % ‘
1 o3 (Y
3 >
S
TS :
)
| -5
B
Lt o“//w/
W"“&Jb

W '
/




Gauryspame

{ JDLLEOTEN




P U ST —

Foryn s




rpamme ey

e

IS e




Accessory Structure

156 Sawyer Lane



Official Use Only

Date Received: |0, 24
Meeting Date: /12| 2%
Fees Due: 94 50,

City of Apalachlcolalemmg & Zoning

Application for Development/Site Plan Approval Date Fees Paid: _1\/ 5/2*/
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner L ) \,\d Sy R \, NE ,O(k f'l,\ Contractor Name ']: ﬁD
Address |\ S (: \ JC\ s £ t/ LC Vs (o3 State License # City License #
. ]
City /A Statet=|___ Zip 32320 | Email
Phone (C‘ O =l @6 %‘" Cv 7 | % Phone
PROJECT TYPE

|:| New Construction |:| Fence

l:] Addition D Repair

I:I Alteration/Renovation |:| Certificate of Appropriateness

D Relocation E/Other o I\'\ &A

|:| Demolition

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Street Address (911 Address): 1 §(p S o wuyer Lowvie
City & State: oo\ ol 2 1Zip: 2.2 2.0
Parcel ID#: ¢\ = OGS~ (_,?:\\A»’- R322b- 0248-002oBlock: 248 Laot: 2.
Zoning District: (=P [ ]Historic District [ )X ] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone; 4

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Certificate of Appropriateness Required? Y /@ This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: Rear: Side: land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lot? Y/N = Street Sides: Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: building permit is authorized to be issued.

STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:

-Lov\-h'gkcn;t U o lg:t_ mﬂg“od

Vi o FCP ¥ City Staff

— YateAS D

Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be

aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official.
Afyplicant Initial




Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
- architectural elements materials, and relationship to the existing stlucture(s _
|G e3aY A \\.u\ o) / _ We umclgvj }t.,;.\,
=2 “noview, m/\uH‘ l’)e’_ cobovt amd ewney Po\ib “Hae OCLVDJUJ }a}* Pﬂf_%}‘ e
ave Stalae pencect Df“ q,e_}'Hmr Jr’t\ad- downe, Recauie ¢l |wm\-eci GCeelS, He Shed
./\mc/\/\\~ balve o s 5 H‘ bl k. We havenl edHid ov o mQV\upad‘wL:/ 79_
o ihed il Wouve o tneled ok aind Gveen \,_ewh\uv\ P\L\\m V‘V\(_\h\f\
Wheoye C—l&_‘Q]H C.§ ODJS]!‘JLQ. g :uu;\r\ Yikea L\4%30 JU}— ‘b Qw»\c\
D\«'\\ Ca \4}(2—4 v\)\\\ F\Jr 0\,\,(__ ]’D 3!\/\2_ l’\,ﬁ'&f _-__—A ]
PROJECT SCOPE MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIPTION  FLPRODUCT

APPROVAL # !

' Siding G-reern
l ‘ V@J“w.‘) | |
| S ;_ N 1\ \: ?—th}',,, - - 7 { f
Windows
_ AD DR
_ | .
B B - - 7|77 - - o - 71
Trim :

oW b
' Foundation .« B ' )
| , Bloc\e
Shutters . '

A0t
' Porch/Deck | L
i | | -
; ; L AdJowne }
L ] i | 3 - - g
- Fencing ‘

; A_)O G-V ECV\C)V\?/

Drlveways/Sldewalks

i ) . i
: ATB A I
. - I 1

/\)OV\.L

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit venderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff-



FroPoded Suvvez
SAWYER LANE w~ =
' | CDuvvey T ?
30'ALLEY anney’ 30 % (60
NA29'B4"W £ el 4
&% 60.00°(M i
L SO0 ¢ Bk 248 T
Lo} G Block (8

o)
N
=

|

) S 4
s 8 eE { has peen ovlovel
o Y ]
< g8 S 8
2 ﬂ gl, e
’ 1“\
L " «'\
S = 2 0 ‘{‘
Z_S 'i .'."‘") \’%\zoo
. § S - To]
e M N
< oN '3
g >
(/)] @050
_N4942'53"W | s000 e §
45.00’(0) ) :\?' " SHED .

&

LC WOxLD=: §,L005F
L e

ey = L)
t 5

O:

prpvd- w20

% 2,n5s¢
0@\}@

o

214.27°(M)



SAWYER LANE ~ DIRT

30'ALLEY i
L ’ Q" 9
&) 60.00' (R.P.) AL
ol g N4828'27°W \“’}g\\*’
RAW Q | 59.91'(M) 4 R/W
o AL, ™ ‘ ~ i
& W 16 o & 58
8 T \,M@'Q' G:IIICa 12" 3’: ] S
2§ "5';3..’ S ©73
" SXIER. [ 58
. g2 (¥ s & .
Ly F " g ¥ |
a0
23 B [ = @
¥ & S g g 7 3" g
< :
o \q‘?\; 38 F\\;\\.‘/gh & \Qﬁ
’ n «
S48'42'50°E Q,\ 60.00' (R.P.) @@9\
o528 M) 120 N48'42'50"W |
- | Proposed new| . [ L
. Q\Q*cigf\é/ uz =X 14" lshed £ 2;’:
k"i\'@ ro 30' w &
¥ od T o
3 C —y) "
G S48'28'25"E 2
‘:}é’ﬁg{) 59.67'(M) 6@%\«6"
O
1a 2
420 *

Q,SGF;W wol 1wl



SKETCH OF PROPERTY CERTIFIED TO:
GRAYSON SHEPARD and LINDSAY SHEPARD

AN 7
LOT 10
\ "119" /

M MEASURED

FIRC FOUND IRON ROD AND CAP
FIR FOUND IRON ROD

A POINT NOT SET OR FOUND
c CALCULATED

NOTES:

1. SKETCH SOURCE: Record plat, previous survey by this firm (Job No. 99-298, doted 02/02/22)
and special instructions as per client.
2. BEARING REFERENCE: Northerly right of way boundary of Fred Meyer Street being South 89
degrees 57 minutes 08 seconds Eost as per previous survey mentioned above.

This is NOT A BCUNDARY SURVEY.
4, Not valid without the signature and the original roised seal of
a Florida licensed surveyor and mapper.
5. FLOOD ZONES ond SETBACKS depicted hereon aresedtféo denstruction permitting purposes.
All FLOOD ZONES and SETBACKS should be verified by the appropriote County Departments.
6. See attached sheet for LEGAL DESCRIPTION.

Ny BLOCK
~ / e
GRAPHIC SCALE ~ / >
20 40
40 o V
Eﬂ;ﬁ N
( o FERT ) N /-
1 inch = 40 ft. »
ey
N
POINT OF BEGINNING $
Southwesterly corner of
Lot 6, Block "118" of the
CITY OF APALACHICAOLA,
as per map or plat in commeon
use on file at the Clerk of the Circuit
Office in Fronklin County, Florida.
118"
\@ AGGREGATE
0.76 ACRESZ
PARCEL 5
~
BLOCK "248"
| PARCEL 4
I PARCEL 8
E
! 25' R/W SETBACK LEGEND ;
FCM FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT &
L . __ .. _ RP_ RECORD PLAT
R SB9'57'08"E 138.65'(C) R R/W  RIGHT-OF-WAY

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:

knowledye and balel. The surey med's or exceeds (b2 standands for practes
Jor tand sviveying 28 estabEshed by tha Fierida Boerd of Professanal Suneyors

Subject property is located in Zone "X" (0.2%) as per Flood
1 havedy certy 1L IS waS perfoToad LI Iy RepCASD diection exd Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No: 120088 0526F
Supavision el e Pt and Geteripton am bue and sccorsis .64 bastof iy index date: February 5, 2014, Franklin County, Flerida.

JAMES T. RODDENBERRY

and Mappers (FA C. S17.051/.652). i
‘The undersigned surveyor has not been provided o current title
i ?%‘w e ::?nr s otsing i 1 bodery s s T R THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC
subj roperty. possible there are ceeds of records,
unreecrd?ed deeds, easements or other lhstruments which could offect PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS
the boundories, P.O.BOXI00 » I125SHELDONSTREET * SOPCHOPPY, FLORIDA 32358
PHONE NUMBER: §33362-2538 FAX NUMDER: 0528521193
LEE I8
DATE: 03/13/22 DRAWN BY: BB N.8. PER PLAT | COUNTY: FRANKUN

Surveyer ond Mopper - T .
Florida Certificote No: 4261 FILE: 99311.0WG DATE OF LAST FIELD WORK: | CHECKED BY:

OB NUMBER: 99-311




|

2 T L RN







Accessory Structure

27 Myrtle Avenue



@ Official Use Only
Date Received: _} (/A8

City of Apalachicola Planning & Zoning ;’Ieetgg Date;_'\&ﬁti
5 . | Fees Due: 50
Application for Development/Site Plan Approval Date Fess Pride 29
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner Al and Donna Ingle Contractor Name Owner Constructed
Address 27 Myrtle Ave State License # City License #
City Apalachicola State FL.  Zip 32320 | Emajl
Phone (Al) 850-509-1162 (Donna) 509-1508 Phone
PROJECT TYPE

bT_I New Construction [:| Fence

[] Addition [ Repair

D Alteration/Renovation I:I Certificate of Appropriateness

I:I Relocation Other _Solar Panel Array

I:l Demolition

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Street Address (911 Address): 27 Myrtle Ave
City & State: Apalachicola Florida Zip: 32320
Parcel ID #: _(]_095-08W-8360-0008-0160 Block: 8 Lot: 16
Zoning District: Rl [ ]Historic District [ x ] Non-Historic District Neel's Addition
FEMA Flood Zone: . AE 13" 12037C0528E Sl
OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Certificate of Appropriateness Required? Y@ This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: (4§ Rear: 25 Side:_ & land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lot? Y Street Sides: _| &, Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: 40"~ building permit is authorized to be issued.
STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:
= W €445 LDpC -
City Staff
Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official.

\_ Applicant Initial

\-‘




CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following;

10.

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for .
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

1I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

LYESSEY A e

DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

Sﬁ’{}.r U{)U\-nbl &.Vv\‘.u:\ (C:-) [oo ) WWQA /{S vic OWMTLET CoNNECTOﬂ-(J-tf‘/b(

PROJECT SCOPE MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIPTION FL PRODUCT

APPROVAL #
Siding

Doors

Windows
Roofing
Trim
Foundation
Shutters

Porch/Deck
Fencing

Driveways/Sidewalks

Other cg  TW )soPoof
Solav PG»!AC,\S P‘ENOGY Re - jooD-SS zév\bl RV

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



pasLl2-81
8°1 nay

I o 1 =bey

a1bul 1Y

3AU JIINYTILY 7 3AY JT1L3AW

ST3NYd JUT0S - NUId 3LIS I1ONI

ST3NPd JUT0S LNOHLIM

M3IA 30IS M3IA dOL

9X2 ¥0 bX2 ¥3EWNT T

M3IA LNOJH

1371N0
WOI¥1I3T3

{

TUNIKON (€ = :

=[]

_ TUNINON 21

i

%01 ¥@ B1°0 =180v2-91H2
=318V3WATd/ITYINNIAWI  3OUINIINI

14 s 91H2 elol
14 9s eb STI3NEd 39708
14 9s ¥ JNIS 3aIsino
14 s ec1 dOHS Hd0M
1lJ ©s eecee 3SNOH

$S3J04ENsS I1gYINN3d

HLY0N

2 1d 188°b2 33V 30U4ANS WLOL

CIONIWON> <Bb = T 3TWIS

E
JILNGIY

]
m <
e W )
.m_ = — HI¥0d \
)
0 1S
“ w mnmwso
I H
] i
1 H
1 ]
o
an 1 :
FLAAN L
JONYNLINT |
AUMIATIT |
— 1
J///_ m
1 :
o
| 1 !
1 i =
\..._ o= "
- (3
I a3aay 39 oL
1 La0duyd
|
| ' 1S3 e——- > 1534
1 i
| i =2
1 i
" ! 214 2b
| i (9) AbdyU
| i I3NPd a9T0S
i | «SteTommm_
; 2
! : _‘mﬂv St
| i =
1 H le |
- : ¢ .\\\\ >
1 H i)
] 1 «S°EE s~ S
- ¢— NOILINIZ3@ A
adbA LN
'v_ ST le—

JJUELIS ONICTING WNWINIW 3NOZ 1y




Accessory Structure (Pool)

166 215t Avenue



Official Use Only
Date Received: 4O/,
Meeting Date: |\
FeesDue: ) §¢). >

City of Apalachicola “Planning & Zoning

Application for Development/Site Plan Approval Dite Feas Paid:
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner No, /] . Contractor Name M€ S LINER—
Address _ 244 217 ARvs State License # City License #
City MS&Q & State & Zip 3ZD2£) Email BN } Vi
Phone _ 44¥, 228. 1415 Phone SAME
PROJECT TYPE
D New Construction |:| Fence
[] Addition [] Repair
|:| Alteration/Renovation D Certificate of Appropriateness
I___l Relocation IE/Other /NGO d [P0 /

|:| Demolition

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Street Address (911 Address): /6 21 S~ AvE™
City & State: LA cH cofA £ Zip: 32320

Parcel ID#: 8/~ 098 - 8% )-832p 115 OC Block: 2"{6 Lot: (g~ ik
Zoning District: .7 oL [ ] Historic District [ 1 Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone: X

OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Certificate of Appropriateness Required? Y / @ This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: Rear: 9  Side: 5 land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lot? Y @ Street Sides: Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: A building permit is authorized to be issued.

STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:
—Y\A ;_,e,—% S L

— wond e oqgu 16)

City Staff

Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC. ) Please be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official.




Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

Yy o/ =) \ ’)_D ‘J?
— RRACIP[E PAVEA pofTIo ARV HL fmb/
411 a‘f &;1 Stp &

[2° ow_Epcy &b

PROJECT SCOPE MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIPTION  FL PRODUCT
APPROVAL #
Siding

Doors

Windows

Roofing

Trim

Foundation

Shutters

AAYASRIAVARY

Porch/Deck Ermep e Ly W BA-she ( £t w)
¢ ay egey g - (V1)

Fencing

RENYING AS 3 cvar-aoily

Driveways/Sidewalks
Other /

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

1I

2.

6.

10.

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

___erasr 2, 202y gw@m il

DATE ’ SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



Owners, Builders, Developers
PLASE NOTE:

1. If the proposed development is located within the City’s Historic District; a Certificate of
Appropriateness from the City’s Planning & Zoning Board and Architectural Review
Committee is necessary before any permitting can take place.

2. Required site plan elements and the Development Order/Certificate of Appropriateness
applications are due 10 BUSINESS DAYS prior to the scheduled monthly meeting (second
Monday of each month) of the Planning & Zoning Board.

3. Residential site plan approvals are valid for one year after issuance. If a building permit is
not obtained within a year after receiving P&Z approval, the applicant must re-apply and
receive P&Z approval again. (Commercial site plan approvals are valid for two years.)

4. After you have received your Planning & Zoning Approval and/or Certificate of
Appropriateness, whichever applies, take all development documents to the Building
Department at 192 Coach Wagoner Blvd, Apalachicola to apply for your building permit. A
P&Z Development Order Application is not a building permit application — there will be
building permit forms to fill out. Building permit issuance and all inspections will be
coordinated with the Building Department Clerk. Please be advised that additional
documentation may be required by the Building Clerk or Building Official. Please email
buildingdept(@cityofapalachicola.com or call City Hall at (850)653-7592 with any permitting
questions.

5. Land Development regulations can be found on the City of Apalachicola website @
www.cityofapalachicola.com,

6. Please note that if any shrubs are planted or any materials (concrete, gravel, etc.) are placed
in the City Right of Way that there is a possibility of removal at no expense to the City.

1t is our intent to save you time any money in your plan preparation! The City of Apalachicola Planning
& Zoning Board is a seven-member citizen board that also sits as the Citys Architectural Review Board.
Our responsibilities include protecting the historical character of the City. By working with the Planning
& Zoning Board to obtain a Certificate of Appropriateness, your development will not only proceed
movre smoothly, but will also enhance the City s architectural integrity and historical character of

Apalachicola.
Bree Robinson Thank you,
City Planner PLANNNG & ZONING BOARD
(85012230985 CITY OF APALACHICOLA

brobinson(@cityofapalachicola.com

Applicant Initial



Y2

;;S V\ow

co

TLih
2800
207 O

-_IL‘Q

g IS Y

o

S

L

I B

\

wr

T Omuoazu»ﬁ_mcwﬁx nmwaﬁmuao._w
(NOLDB.NIPPEJR, = .
1D MORTGAGE COMPANY,
[STY BRANCH BANKS, PA.,
gﬁnzrﬂozg

o

2 "'M’g/‘ S

”~

4%

.
—

-Fi'i-
J
- (20

J

“€) .

o

(w

s FipER L

Wo uEEs =

IREAR, Deckk
Porct, &
CAnPo T

Y yya

HovgE - 4022

coverRdces :

12! pavers eqch ens (N £ 5

e B

S MEETE 0% & GJ (REMEN




Certificate of Appropriateness & Fence

149 10 Street



Official Use Only
Date Received:  \0/25 3‘-1
Meeting Date:

City of Apalachicol( Planning & Zoning

Fees Due:  [/5.5

Application for Development/Site Plan Approval Dt et Pl o8 722724
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner P\\) an 4 lS Contractor Name ga/tf
Address g 5 EI‘I'O wa h D State License # City License #
City D ahlon egq StateG'A Zip 30533 Email
Phone (78~ b24- 904 4 Phone
PROJECT TYPE

D New Construction M Fence
[] Addition [ ] Repair
I:I Alteration/Renovation jZ] Certificate of Appropriateness
[:I Relocation |:] Other

[ ] Demolition

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Street Address (911 Address): 149 (oth Street
City & State: A paladchicola Zip:  32732D
Parcel ID# Ol- 09S- 08 w-8330-0014-00%80  Block: 12 Lot: &
Zoning District: Q,"’\ [ v Historic District [ ] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone:

__OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Certificate of Appropriateness Required'.g) N This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: Aear: Side: land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lot? Y@ Street Sides: ~ Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: Ve building permit is authorized to be issued.

STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:
— n&eds  C.o.®. on
SLonw ma-\-w{d).%) oo pSkeq,
< colovs.

— S+ net on -Ccm..{,.

City Staff

Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official. Q \l‘/\'

Applicant Initial



Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

Fence around the Property [, oadory. 727 vinYL
white €eonce [n the yeadr \/drd ‘and  side yaid.
U8 ” wood fence |n the font vard, pam+ed white.

Pdint _houSe body and +H-im/deor/windows. ﬁum/abar/wavcbm
0siNl be Painted white . House body will be painted a neuwtral color.

| PROJECT SCOPE  MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIPTION  FL PRODUCT |
| APPROVAL# |

Sldmg - }

|
i
' Doors
|

| Windows

i Rooﬁng
|
\
\

( Foundation

Shuttels 5 - |

' Porch/Deck

' Fencing

' Driveways/Sidewalks
| | |

Other

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10.

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

l0) 23] 14 =/

DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



Owners, Builders, Developers

PLASE NOTE:

1. If the proposed development is located within the City’s Historic District; a Certificate of
Appropriateness from the City’s Planning & Zoning Board and Architectural Review
Committee is necessary before any permitting can take place.

2. Required site plan elements and the Development Order/Certificate of Appropriateness
applications are due 10 BUSINESS DAYS prior to the scheduled monthly meeting (second
Monday of each month) of the Planning & Zoning Board.

3. Residential site plan approvals are valid for one year after issuance. If a building permit is
not obtained within a year after receiving P&Z approval, the applicant must re-apply and
receive P&Z, approval again. (Commercial site plan approvals are valid for two years.)

4. After you have received your Planning & Zoning Approval and/or Certificate of
Appropriateness, whichever applies, take all development documents to the Building
Department at 192 Coach Wagoner Blvd, Apalachicola to apply for your building permit. A
P&Z Development Order Application is not a building permit application — there will be
building permit forms to fill out. Building permit issuance and all inspections will be
coordinated with the Building Department Clerk. Please be advised that additional
documentation may be required by the Building Clerk or Building Official. Please email
buildingdept@cityofapalachicola.com or call City Hall at (850)653-7592 with any permitting
questions.

5. Land Development regulations can be found on the City of Apalachicola website @
www.cityofapalachicola.com.

6. Please note that if any shrubs are planted or any materials (concrete, gravel, etc.) are placed
in the City Right of Way that there is a possibility of removal at no expense to the City.

It is our intent to save you time any money in your plan preparation! The City of Apalachicola Planning
& Zoning Board is a seven-member citizen board that also sits as the City s Architectural Review Board.
Our responsibilities include protecting the historical character of the City. By working with the Planning
& Zoning Board to obtain a Certificate of Appropriateness, your development will not only proceed
more smoothly, but will also enhance the City 5 architectural integrity and historical character of

Apalachicola.
Bree Robinson Thank you,
City Plﬂ“g;g PLANNNG & ZONING BOARD ‘
(#0)325-0985 CITY OF APALACHICOLA \\\/\

brobinson(@cityofapalachicola.com

Applicant Initial



]

martE

L

A e e A e L A




PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:
RYAN MILLS and KARI MILLS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot 8, Block "72" of the CITY OF
APALACHICOLA, as per map or plat thereof
on file at the Clerk of the Circuit Office

in Fronklin County, Florida.

NOTES:

1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record plot ond o field survey performed
by the undersigned surveryor.

2. BEARING REFERENCE: ALL BEARINGS based on Florido Grid
North datum.

3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than
shown hereon.

4, Lhere are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown

ereon.

5. This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION.

6. Not valid without the signoture ond the original raised seal of
a Florida licensed surveyor ond mapper.

7. FLQOD ZONES and SETBACKS depicted hereon are not to be
used for construction permitting purposes. All FLOOD ZONES
ond SETBACKS should be verified by the oppropriate County
Departments.

8. ELEVATIONS depicted hereon were estoblished using
NAVD 1988 datum.

EFFECTIVE FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:

GRAPHIC SCALE

30

( IN FEET )

1 inch = 80 ft.

&

LEGEND

RECORD PLAT
M MEASURED

FIRC  FOUND IRON ROD
& CAP
FCM  FOUND CONCRETE
MONUMENT
FIR  FOUND IRCN ROD
FIP  FOUND IRON PIPE
R RIGHT=OF=WAY
/A POINT NOT SEY
OR FOUND
—M— noT TO SCALE
%, POWER POLE
OHE  OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE
1 LAMP POLE
/A GUY WIRE ANCHOR

I bacasy centty st i ks
and 1 pUE
exdbelelShre,

Subject property Is located in Zone "X" as per Flood
Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No: 120089 0526F
index dote: February 05, 2014, Franklin County, Florida.

5
B s of 4 Curant
seell fisG s o

THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCLATES, INC

Rktoy 2 lof:r £
seestotieEAatAEnty “hich could affect

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS
20.BOXItd » JISHELDONSTREET  SOPCHOPPY, FLORIDA 32353
PHONE NUMELR: LEHIIE FAXNUNELE IS
i

DAYE: 05/30/24

DRAWN BY: BB N.B.683 PG.16| COUNTY: FRAMUM

FILE 24355.0WG

DATE 07 LAST FIELD hw-v‘"mﬁtm )

05/25/24 JOB NUMBER: 24-333




Gallery

Double Tap or Pinch to Zoom



Q' What can we help you find? "o )

Shop All Holiday Decorations Appliances Bathroc

™1 N.E. Gainesville Lowe's 9 PM Ll 32609

| Building Supplies / Fencing & Gates / Wood Fencing

Severe Weather Spaced Picket Fence Panel
ltem #544189 | Model #0GF2081L-FN

Shop Severe Weather

- 41 |v| 93 V)




(o)

-
=




Q,x4~e"l' 1‘0\'—'

¢ olov—

QKO’v\oH,.

AN

XX
X

AAN
X

X
b

A







F Ol A .,L')(o»vf)u-ﬂ—f-

pyiev vov



141 10Y=




